
 

 

 
Freedom of Information Request:  Our Reference   CTHB_412_19 

 
You asked:  

Could you please provide me the following information? 

1. Do you use Hydrogen Peroxide Vapour (HPV Fogging) or Ultraviolet 

(UVC) for decontamination? 

Yes - Both. 

2. What company/system do you use and how many? 

Amity International, we have 8 HPV, and 6 UVC. 

3. Where these systems purchase via a tender or mini competition? 

Individual Tenders. 

4. Where these systems purchased through a framework or direct? 

HPV Official Journal of the European Union (OJEU) tender, UVC through 

Eastern Shires Purchasing Organisation (ESPO) Framework. 

5. Are you under contact with your current supplier? 

UVC was a one off purchase with maintenance and fixed consumable costs for 

5 years. HPV was one off purchase with maintenance and fixed consumable 
costs for 5 years with option to extend 1+1 year. 

6. What is the start and end date of contract? 

HPV was awarded in March 2016 and UVC awarded March 2017. Please see 

response to question 5. 

7. Is the decontamination undertaken internally or through a managed 

service? If a managed service, please state which company: 

Internally. 

8. Could you provide me with the contact details for the person/s 

responsible for the fields below? 

 Infection Control – Bethan Cradle -  bethan.cradle@wales.nhs.uk  
 Estates & Facilities / Domestics - Richard Knowles -

richard.knowles@wales.nhs.uk 
 Procurement - Nicola King  - nicola.king2@wales.nhs.uk    

Please note, that personal information is held by Data Controllers on the basis 
of the exercise of functions identified in the formal notification to the Information 

Commissioner. Any processing of that personal information outside of those 
functions may be unlawful. Furthermore the General Data Protection regulation 

and Data Protection Act 2018 makes provision for a data subject to exercise a 
right to prevent processing in particular circumstances. The data subject shall 

have the right to object, on grounds relating to his or her particular situation, at 
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any time to processing of personal data concerning him or her which is based on 
point (e) or (f) of Article 6(1), including profiling based on those provisions where 

personal data are processed for direct marketing purposes.  
 

I can confirm that the individuals captured by this request have stated 
that they do not wish their personal data to be used for direct marketing 

purposes.   

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://gdpr-info.eu/art-6-gdpr/

